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ADDENDUM No. 1 

 
Subject:  Gen. Philip Kearny School  
                        Roof Replacement 
                        SDP Contract No.:B-058 C of 2016/17  
  

 
Location:       601-19 Fairmount Avenue 
                       Philadelphia, PA  19123 
               
__________________________________________________________________________
This Addendum No 1 dated 15th of  November, 2017, shall modify and become part of 
the proposed   Contract. Documents of the work of this project. Any items not 
mentioned herein, or affected by, shall be  performed strictly in accordance with the 
original Contract Documents. This Addendum contains (2) pages,3 sketches and 1 
sign-in page for a total of (6) pages.. 
 
The following items, clarifications and/or revisions are to be included in the Contract 
Documents. 

              
 

1. Sign-in Sheet from the Pre-bid Meeting dated 11-8-17 
 

2. Contractor’s Questions and responses 
 

1. The summary of work section 01 1000 – 1.1.1 - Calls for removal of the lightweight 
concrete crickets.  Could you please clarify where there are existing lightweight 
crickets?  Does this include the areas at the base flashing? 
 

a. Lightweight concrete exists around the perimeter base flashing. 
 

b. Yes, it does include the base flashing. 
 

2. The summary of work section 01 1000 – 1.1.2 – Call for R-27 insulation, but the 
proposed condition chart and detail 1/R-400 show R-20.0 insulation.  Which is correct? 
 

a. R-27 insulation is required by code. 
 

b. Detail 1/R-400 has been corrected and included as SK-1. 
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3. The summary of work section 01 1000 – 1.1.3 - Call to replace the strainers.  Do just 
the strainers get replaced or the entire drain?  The way Detail 2/R-400 is shaded it 
looks like only the strainer is getting replaced.  If the drains do get replaced can you 
please provide a drain spec? 
 

a. Detail 2/R-400 shows the existing piping and the new piping.   
 

b. Drain information has been added to 2/R-400 and included as SK-2. 
 

4. The summary of work section 01 1000 – 1.1.6 -    State to install bird screen at all 
mechanical vents.  Can you please clarify which vents you want bird netting and can 
you provide a spec and detail for the bird netting? 
 

a. Refer to note 14 on R-100, which is also indicated on plan. 
 

b. See SK-3 for detail for the bird screen netting. 
 

5. The summary of work section 01 1000 – 1.1.8 -   States to recondition the lightning 
protection system. Drawing E-001 – Depict 4 existing copper down leads.  One of the 
wires is missing and another is not located where shown.  Note 2 states to bind and 
connect it to the grounding electrode system for the electrical service, communication 
system ground, any antenna systems ground as well as underground metallic piping 
system.  From the preliminary review I did not find the system connected to any of 
those components. Can you please confirm the existing systems exist?  Can you 
provide a specification for the lightning protection?  Can you provide a drawing of the 
existing system? 
 

a. The intent of the design is to remove (if necessary) and reinstall lightning 
protection system after roof work is complete, making any necessary 
repairs and have it certified. Where the drawings direct the contractor to 
tie into the existing grounding system, the contractor shall provide new 
down conductors and make connections at the roof level. Installation is 
per NFPA 780 - Lightning Protection ground system. Thus a main-sized 
conductor shall be buried from each down conductor in the form of a 
radial. A radial conductor must be at least 12 feet in length and buried at 
least 18 in depth. No other Ground connections required. 
 

b. There are no existing drawings available to our knowledge. 
 

6. Section 07 -5510 Section 2.1 B.1 & .2 – calls for an infrared scan prior (On sloped 
area) prior to beginning the restoration work and (flat and sloped roofs) after work is 
complete.  Are 2 roof scans required and who is responsible to supply them? 
 

a. No infra-red scans to be performed prior to beginning the restoration. 
 

b. One post-scan shall be performed per specification by independent 
scanning company hired/paid for by the roofing contractor. 

 
-END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1- 
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